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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  December 5, 2023 

Project Name:  Impact Fee Study Update (Non-Utility) 

RFP Number: 2024025 

RFP Opening Date: 
December 12, 2023 

 
      

This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. Duplicate questions may not 
receive a direct response. The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby 
incorporated in the RFP. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the firm information 
form, or the RFP may be declared non-responsive.  
 
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Is there a budget for this study? If so, can it be made available in an addendum? 
 Budget information is not available.  
  

2. Would the County be open to extending the submittal deadline beyond December 12th? 

 
We are not planning on extending the due date. If this changes, an addendum will be 
published with the new date. 

  

3. 
When was the last update to the County’s Water and Wastewater Utility Master Plan(s) completed? 
Can the latest version(s) be made available? 

 Information is unavailable at this time but will be provided to awarded proposer. 
  

4. 
Does the County maintain a comprehensive transportation plan which includes projects and 
projections for growth by other agencies (such as FDOT, cities, railroad authorities, etc.)? If so can the 
latest version(s) be made available? 

 See attached 
  

5. 
Does the County intend other infrastructure systems to be included in this effort? If so, please provide 
a list and similar planning documentation if available. 

 No. 
  

6. 
Will you agree to remove the requirement to “defend” in your indemnification clause (page 7 of 17 in 
your RFP) so the language complies with Florida Statute 725.08? 

 The word “defend” will be removed from final agreement. 
  

7. 
On page 4, Submittal Instructions, bullets b. Team Members Qualifications and c. Project Reference 
both state a “one-page summary”. Can you clarify if this is a total of one page that includes all 
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information, or one page per each proposed team member and one page per each project referenced? 
 One page per team member, and one page per project. 
  

 
 
Attachments 
MPO Long Range Transportation Plan 


